Carina Boonzaaier

From: Carina Boonzaaier <carina.boonzaaier@acerafrica.co.za>

Sent: 10 September 2019 03:10 PM

To: 'Ashley Sports'

Cc: '‘Ashleigh Mckenzie'

Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative
Importance: High

Hi Christene,
Hope you are well.

We would like to confirm that we will lodge the Draft Basic Assessment documents with you (Ashley Sports Club Office) and have/will advertise that the documents will only be available for viewing between 12pm and 3:30pm. Thank you once again
for your assistance.

Kind Regards,

Carina Boonzaaier

Public Participation Administrator VQ

ACER (Africa) Environmental Consultants

Tel: +27 35 340 2715 ‘ '
Fax: +27 35 340 2232 a‘ e r
E-mail: carina.boonzaaier@acerafrica.co.za

Fﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this mail

Read our Privacy and Confidentiality Notice at www.acerafrica.co.za

From: Ashley Sports <ashleysportsclub@telkomsa.net>

Sent: 03 September 2019 11:24 AM

To: 'Carina Boonzaaier' <carina.boonzaaier@acerafrica.co.za>

Cc: 'Ashleigh Mckenzie' <ashleigh.mckenzie@acerafrica.co.za>

Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Just to confirm the office hours are Monday to Friday
Best times for viewing would be between 10am and 3.30pm
On a Monday we only open the office at 12

We at 10 Russell Street, Ashley, Pinetown

From: Carina Boonzaaier [mailto:carina.boonzaaier@acerafrica.co.za]

Sent: 03 September 2019 09:50 AM

To: 'Ashley Sports' <ashleysportsclub@telkomsa.net>

Cc: 'Ashleigh Mckenzie' <ashleigh.mckenzie@acerafrica.co.za>

Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Good morning Christene,



Thank you so much for your assistance. It would be great if you could keep the Draft Basic Assessment Reports at the office. | also agree that the bar area is not a suitable place to keep the documents. We will let you know closer to time and make
further arrangements regarding the documents. Please can you also forward me the clubs physical address. Thank you kindly.

Kind Regards,

Carina Boonzaaier

Public Participation Administrator VQ

ACER (Africa) Environmental Consultants

Tel: +27 35 340 2715 ‘ '
Fax: +27 35 340 2232 a‘ e r
E-mail: carina.boonzaaier@acerafrica.co.za

F-% Please consider the environment before printing this mail

Read our Privacy and Confidentiality Notice at www.acerafrica.co.za

From: Ashley Sports <ashleysportsclub@telkomsa.net>

Sent: 03 September 2019 08:12 AM

To: 'Carina Boonzaaier' <carina.boonzaaier@acerafrica.co.za>

Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Morning

Happy to assist where we can

Our office is open Monday to Friday from 8am to 4pm and the bar staff are her from 9am to approx 10pm every day
Not really advisable to keep behind the bar, but then it is available for longer hours and weekends

Let me know what would suit you

Thanks

Christene
031 7092188

From: Carina Boonzaaier [mailto:carina.boonzaaier@acerafrica.co.za]
Sent: 02 September 2019 11:54 AM

To: ashleysportsclub@telkomsa.net

Subject: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative
Importance: High

Good morning Christene,
Hope you are well. | received your contact details from Vishali Luchai.
SANRAL is intending to have a report ready for public review in a couple of months’ times, for Basic Assessment 2, the N3 Upgrade between Paradise Valley and Key Ridge. The public review period is 30 days.

Aside from lodging the documents at the Westville and Pinetown Public Libraries for viewing, | was wondering if there is an additional suitable venue in your area, given the impact the project has in particular, around Richmond Road.



Do you think the Ashley Sports Club is willing to hold a report where interested parties could come in and view it? It would have to stay at the venue, i.e. not for personal borrowing, and we ask that those who view it fill in a viewing register and, if
desired, a comment sheet. We would then collect the material at the end of the public review period. So, it will require a limited amount of admin/management from whoever hosts the documents — preferably a receptionist who is around all day
and can direct the people where to find it, etc.

| would appreciate your thoughts and advice on the matter.

Kind Regards,

Carina Boonzaaier

Public Participation Administrator VQ

ACER (Africa) Environmental Consultants

Tel: +27 35 340 2715 ‘ '
Fax: +27 35 340 2232 a‘ e r
E-mail: carina.boonzaaier@acerafrica.co.za

F-% Please consider the environment before printing this mail

Read our Privacy and Confidentiality Notice at www.acerafrica.co.za




